@ COLORADO
. w Division of Reclamation,

Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

June 10, 2021

Mr. Ed Lyons

Mountain Valley Excavating LLC
228 County Road 251

PO Box 875

Westcliffe, CO 81252

Re:  Lyons Pit, Permit No. M-2021-018;
Permit Application Second Decision Date Extension Approval

Dear Mr. Lyons,

On June 10, 2021 the Division received an emailed request for a two week extension to the decision
date for the subject Application. The Division hereby approves your request for an extension to June
25, 2021.

If you have any questions, please contact me at (303) 328-5229.

Timothy A. Cazier, P.E.
Environmental Protection Specialist
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